BB PARTNERSHIP uo

8th October 2018

OUR REF: FWG/Planning01_081018/MC

Planning Department (Camden Council)
London Borough of Camden

2" Floor, 5 Pancras Square

C/O Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE

Dear Sir/Madam

Ref: 1 The Mount, Hampstead, NW3 652

In relation to the above site, we submit a planning and listed building application via the
planning portal: ref PP-07258403

Please see below list of all information provided in support of this application:

FWG_0010 - Existing Ground Floor Plan
FWG_101 - Site Location Map & Layout Plan
FWG_1020 - Proposed Ground Floor Plan
Design & Access Statement

CIL Form

Environmental Noise Survey and Plant Noise Assessment Report
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| trust this information is sufficient to consider this application. If, however, you require any
further information, or if you have any queries, please feel free to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

M

Mark Cairns
(for and on behalf of BB Partnership Ltd)

o MlVERG,
Studios 33-34, 10 Hornsey Street, London N7 8EL E 21
Tel: 020 7336 8555 Web: www.bbpartnership.co.uk
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